

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2149

Page 1, line 2, replace "an administrator for" with "the superintendent of"

Page 1, line 7, remove "**and**"

Page 1, line 8, remove "**administrator of state hospital**"

Page 1, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~a superintendent~~" and remove "an administrator"

Page 1, line 12, remove "and administrator" and remove the overstrike over "~~superintendent's~~"

Page 1, line 13, remove the overstrike over the first "~~superintendent~~", remove "appointee", and remove the overstrike over "~~Any superintendent~~"

Page 1, line 14, remove "An appointee"

Page 1, line 15, remove the overstrike over "~~superintendent's~~" and remove "appointee's"

Page 1, line 17, remove the overstrike over "~~superintendent's~~" and remove "appointee's"

Page 1, line 21, remove the overstrike over "~~superintendent~~" and remove "appointee"

Page 2, line 1, remove the overstrike over "~~Superintendent~~" and remove "**Administrator**"

Page 2, line 2, remove the overstrike over "~~superintendent~~" and remove "administrator"

Page 2, line 7, overstrike "be"

Page 2, line 8, overstrike "responsible" and insert immediately thereafter "have final authority", after "of" insert "all", and after "services" insert "delivered to patients"

Page 2, line 10, after "The" insert "superintendent shall appoint the" and remove "must be appointed by the"

Page 2, line 11, remove "administrator"

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~superintendent~~" and remove "administrator"

Page 2, line 14, remove the overstrike over the first "~~superintendent's~~", remove "administrator's", and remove the overstrike over the second "~~superintendent's~~"

Page 2, line 15, remove "administrator's"

Re-number accordingly